

To: James Hegedus
E-Mail: james.j.hegedus@lmco.com
From: John Kennedy
Date: February 05, 2002

Subject: FCC File #: 0071-EX-ML-2001

Message:

Dear Mr. James Hegedus:

I was referred to you by Mr. Claude Wells concerning the necessary bandwidths in the emissions designators.

Some of the necessary bandwidths are larger than the requested frequency bands. For example, one of the necessary bandwidths is 16 MHz in the frequency band 30-32.5 MHz. A center frequency like 30 MHz with such a bandwidth is fine, but frequency bands with necessary bandwidths equal to or greater than the requested band need to be narrowed or associated with a center frequency.

The emission designator is missing for the West Palm Beach, FL location for 2450-2483 MHz.

Also, some of the emissions designators are missing for the Cazenovia, NY location. In particular, for the frequencies: 37.5-40, 47.5-50, 1809, 1812 and 1820 MHz.

Please enter the ELS system and change and/or enter the information stated above.

Also, please send a justification for the request for a 48 month experimental license as opposed to renewing a two-year license. The justification can be submitted by following the instructions below.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of February 05, 2002 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 1691